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April 20, 2015

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees
FROM: Jim Murdaugh, President (f‘/
SUBJECT: Construction Status Report

Item Description

This item describes the status of various construction, renovation, remodeling and site

improvement projects at Tallahassee Community College locations for information for the
Board of Trustees.

Overview and Background

Main Campus: Work continues on the campus master plans for Main Campus and the

Florida Public Safety Institute. Pricing is underway for the next phase of door hardware
replacement, and planning is complete for several administrative moves.

Wakulla Environmental Institute: The construction contract with Cook Brothers, Inc. has
been executed. The College has contracted directly with a sitework contractor to perform
geotechnical preparation for the building site.

Florida Public Safety Institute: Contractor's bids have been received for the berm
remediation project and the Guaranteed Maximum Price is presented as a separate agenda
item.

Gadsden Center: Contractor's bids have been received for the project and the Guaranteed
Maximum Price is presented as a separate agenda item.

Past Actions by the Board
None

Funding/Financial Implications

This is a monthly update on the status of various construction and renovation projects
undertaken to support the educational mission of the College. No further action is
necessary on the part of the Board at this time.

Staff Resource
Bobby Jones



Recommended Action
Presented as an information item only.



